

Declaraciones de los países de Cosave sobre algunos puntos de la agenda de la CMF-17

- Declaración de los países miembros del COSAVE respecto al punto de Agenda 9.1.1 (Documento [CPM 2023/08](#)).

ADJUSTMENTS TO THE IPPC STANDARD SETTING PROCESS: LENGTH OF CONSULTATION PERIOD FOR DRAFT SPECIFICATION AND CONSULTATION COMMENTS

Attachment 1 - IPPC Standard Setting Procedure with changes proposed to CPM-17 (2023) INTERNATIONAL PLANT PROTECTION CONVENTION STANDARD SETTING PROCEDURE (ANNEX 3 OF THE RULES OF PROCEDURE OF THE COMMISSION ON PHYTOSANITARY MEASURES)

.....

Step 3: Development of a specification

[24] Once the SC approves the draft specification for consultation, the IPPC Secretariat makes it publicly available. The IPPC Secretariat solicits comments through the IPPC Online Comment System (OCS) from CPs **and** RPPOs, ~~relevant international organizations, and other entities as decided by the SC~~. The length of the consultation for draft specifications is ~~60~~ **90 days**. The IPPC contact point ~~or information point~~ submits comments to the IPPC Secretariat using the OCS.

Justificación: se propone eliminar el texto en color rojo ya que en la etapa de desarrollo de la especificación solo pueden enviar comentarios las Partes Contratantes y las ORPF.

- Declaración de los países miembros del COSAVE respecto al punto de Agenda 9.2 (Documento [CPM 2023/10](#))

Appendix 1: Terms of Reference for the Implementation and Capacity Development Committee (IC) Subgroup on IPPC Observatory¹⁸

.....

1. Purpose

The IC Subgroup on ~~Implementation Review and Support System (IRSS)~~ **IPPC Observatory** will **develop and** prepare review the ~~IRSS-IPPC Observatory~~ workplans in collaboration with the IPPC Secretariat, **provide guidance**, monitor and evaluate the work undertaken under the ~~IRSS project-IPPC Observatory~~ and prepare reports **on its meetings and activities** for the IC

review and approval. ~~In addition, the Subgroup will develop its own workplans and provide reports on its meetings and activities to the IC.~~

Justificación: Se propone la modificación del texto del Apéndice 1 para simplificar la redacción y facilitar su entendimiento.

- **Declaración de los países miembros del COSAVE respecto al punto de Agenda 10.2 (Documento [CPM 2023/11 02](#))**

DRAFT ANNEX TO ISPM 20: Use of specific import authorizations (2008-006)

4.4 La ONPF del país ~~importador~~ exportador

Justificación: se recomienda revisar la traducción al idioma español antes de su publicación en el PFI dado que se detectó la siguiente incoherencia con la versión en Inglés: el título de la sección 4.4 “La ONPF del país importador” debe decir “La ONPF del país exportador”.

- **Declaración de los países miembros del COSAVE respecto al punto de Agenda 15.1 (Documento [CPM 2023/23](#))**

ONE HEALTH AND AMR ISSUES

The CPM is invited to:

...

(3) Request the IPPC Secretariat and IC to consider how best to undertake a study to better understand the nature and scope presented by AMR-associated risks in the phytosanitary context, ~~including resistance to fungicides, insecticides and other pesticides.~~

Justificación: sugerimos no incluir en dicho estudio la resistencia a fungicidas, insecticidas y otros pesticidas debido a que no son temas que tengan conexión directa con el concepto de Una Salud.